
From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: 5:00 call
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:49:08 PM

Stefan,
Can we move it to 5:15?
We will call you at  unless there is a better number.
Dave
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292

(b) (6)







  

                 

              

      

 

 

  
  
    

    

               
                    

               
                  

               
                     

            

 







  
         

            

         

     

      
            

            

                  

               

  

                 

              

      

 

 

  
  
    

    

               
                    

               
                  

               
                     

            

 



               
                    

               
                  

               
                     

            

 





From: Heather A. Jones
To: Stefan Passantino (
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject:
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:05:52 PM

Stefan-
  Jim mentioned that you asked about We have not started the
process for certification of his report because he has not been nominated yet.  We wait for
the President to formally nominate before any paperwork is sent to the Senate. 
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) 



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Call
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:29:31 AM

Dave - can you give me a call? 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Call
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:10:24 PM

Could you please give me a call?  Jim

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: can you give me a call?
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:56:42 PM

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)





From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: CDs
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:39:23 PM

I’ve signed the . We will scan them and send them over tomorrow.
I have drafts of the  and plan to review and be ready to sign them tomorrow as soon as
I hear that his appointment is made.
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



From: Rodrick T. Johnson
To: "Christoper"; "
Cc: Elaine Newton; Teresa L. Williamson; Sandra S. Mabry; Vincent Salamone
Subject: Certificate of Divestiture for Gary D. Cohn
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 4:03:52 PM
Attachments: Cohn, Gary D. CD"s 025-026.pdf
Importance: High

Good Afternoon, Chris:

            Attached is the Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-025 for Gary D. Cohn, Director of the
National Economic Council, White House Office and OGE-2017-026 for Lisa Pevaroff, spouse of Gary
Cohn.  We would appreciate your forwarding the original certificates to Mr. Cohn.  Also enclosed is a
copy of the certificates for your files.

    The original certificate and one copy for your records will be mailed to you. We would appreciate
your forwarding the original certificate to Mr. Cohn,  upon receipt.

Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.

Thanks, Again
Rodrick Johnson

James D. Schultz
(b) (6)

Attachment: Nonresponsive record. You may obtain copies of CDs at https://
extapps2 oge.gov/201/Presiden nsf/All+Certificates+of+Divestiture



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: cleared reports
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:21:42 PM

Stefan,
 
The following filers have been precleared, but have not been nominated:
 

 
Thanks,
Deb
 
 
 
 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: COD PACKAGE
Date: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:01:43 AM
Attachments: BANNON FINAL COD PACKAGE .pdf

Dave - Attached please find the COD package for Mr. Bannon.  His draft 278 is available for review on integrity. 
Jim

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)

Attachment: 3-page memo withheld in full (b)(5); 2 
pages not responsive





From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Mullis, Dianna
Subject: COHN COD REQUEST
Date: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:22:10 PM
Attachments: COHN FINAL COD PACKAGE.PDF

JDS DESIGNATION.PDF

Dave - attached you will find the Cohn COD Package.  Thank you for your assistance.  J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)

Attachment 1: 4-page memo withheld in full (b)(5); 2 pages 
not responsive. Attachment 2: Nonresponsive record



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: COHN COD
Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 1:34:51 PM
Attachments: SCHULTZ PRESIDENTIALDESIGNATION.PDF

cohn.pdf
2017 02 03 18-26-15.pdf
2017 02 03 18-28-38.pdf

Dave

Please find the COD request for Mr. Cohn.  Expedited review on this one is appreciated.  J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)

Attachment 2: 4 pages withheld in full (b)(5). Attachments 1, 3-4: Nonresponsive 
records. 



From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: comments on report
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:08:56 PM
Attachments: First Round Comments.docx

First Round Comments.pdf

Stefan,

Attached are some comments the team put together on the 278 report we discussed. I have
attached it in both MS Word and PDF (in case the formatting in MS Word gets messed up going from
one computer to the other).

Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

Attachment: Nonresponsive record



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: comments on report
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 5:10:47 PM
Attachments: Second Round Comments.docx

Per our recent discussion, the remaining questions are attached

Attachment: Nonresponsive record



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Couple of items
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:16:29 AM

1.  Let's discuss the nominees
2.  Can you send me contact info for the following who were mentioned in our meeting as :

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: email list
Date: Wednesday, January 25  2017 1:48:43 PM
Attachments: maillist.xlsx

Here is our email list.

Nonresponsive record



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Ethics agreement
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:11:42 PM
Attachments:  ethics agreement.pdf

See page 2. The new language does not change the substance of the agreement, it just explains how
the  recusal applies to the sale of . The entry and endnote referred to says:

David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6), (b) (5) (b) (6), (b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (5)

Attachment: Nonresponsive record



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Seth Jaffe
Subject: Ethics Pledge
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:21:21 PM
Attachments: Obama pledge and guidance.pdf

Jim,
Here are the legal advisories we issued on the Obama pledge. The PDF is searchable, which should
help you to navigate it. That said, when you have the time, I can point out some of the more critical
determinations we made on questions that arose. I can also highlight what questions in the new
pledge our guidance does not address.

Nonresponsive records. Legal Advisories are publicly available on 
OGE's website



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Financial disclosure checklist
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:17:47 PM
Attachments: Financial Disclosure Checklists.pdf

Jim,
Here is a checklist that we use in reviewing reports which may be helpful to you as well.
Dave

Nonresponsive records. Checklists publicly 
available on OGE's website.













From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: FW: comments on report
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:18:36 PM
Attachments: First Round Comments.docx

First Round Comments.pdf

 
 

From: Walter M. Shaub 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:09 PM
To: 'Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO'
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: comments on report
 
Stefan,

Attached are some comments the team put together on the 278 report we discussed. I have
attached it in both MS Word and PDF (in case the formatting in MS Word gets messed up going from
one computer to the other).

Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

Nonresponsive record



From: Director of OGE 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 5:00 PM
To: 'Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO'
Subject: Copy of Letter from OGE Director Responding to Letter from Cause of Action Institute
Please find attached a letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr. in response to the February 14,
2017, letter from Mr. Eric Bolinder on behalf of Cause of Action Institute, which was copied to
Counsel to the President Don McGahn II. For your convenience, I have also attached the letter from
Cause of Action Institute.
Would you please forward this to Mr. McGahn? The original will follow by standard mail.
Thank You,
Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9286
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

Nonresponsive record







 
Good evening,
 
I am the OGE reviewer assigned to Mr. Dearborn’s financial disclosure report.  My questions/edits
are included below. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss over
the phone.
 
Thanks, and have a great weekend!
Rachel
 
--
Rachel K. Dowell
Assistant Counsel
Office of Government Ethics
General Counsel & Legal Policy Division
Ethics Law and Policy Branch
(202) 482-9267
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 

OGE Comments on Dearborn New Entrant Report (2-17-17)
(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (3) (A)



(b) (3) (A), (b) (5), (b) (6)











Cc: Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>
Subject: 
 
Stefan and Jim,
 
We received a draft report for  

 
Please provide the full title for this position.
 
Thanks,
Deb
 
Deborah J. Bortot
Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(5)

(b)(5)





From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Idea on the 
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:33:10 AM

I had a thought on (b)(5)

(b)(5)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Im at my desk
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:11:10 AM

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)





Thank you.  I am told Integrity will be online tomorrow.  I hope that is true.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)









   
     

     
  

              
               

              
                 

             
             

               
             

             

               
            

              
                 

             
             

               
                 

                    
                  

                 
       

               
                

              
             

            
  

          
      
        
                   
     
              

          
         

                  
                   

      
         

         
       
   
       





From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Letter regarding February 28th letter
Date: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:03:37 PM
Attachments: Letter to Deputy Counsel to the President 9 Mar 2017.pdf

Stephan,

Here is the electronic version of our response to your February 28th letter to us. An original will
follow by US mail.
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292





   
     

     
  

      
    

    
 

      
    

    
   

      
    



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Sandra S. Mabry
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: LIDDELL WAIVER REQUEST - V3
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:36:16 AM
Attachments: LIDDELL WAIVER REQUEST - V3.DOCX

Sandy and David - I do not believe we will have the  ready today so we may need to reference the
document which I previously prepared.  J

Attachment: Nonresponsive record.

(b) (5)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol; Sandra S. Mabry
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:54:19 PM
Attachments: Form 278e - Harbers l 01-25-17 .pdf

Can you please .  I am working on a memo.  Thanks.  The
 are at the end of the list. J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)

Attachment: Nonresponsive record.

(b) (5), (b) (3) (A), (b) (6)
(b) (3) (A), (b) (6)

(b) (5)



      
 

     
     
  

   

   

   

 

   

            
             
             

                 
               

             
               

             
                

                
              

              
    

                
               

               

                     
                 

                    
                     

                    
              



             
             

              
            

            

              
           

              
                 

              
    

              
            
            

             
              

             
                 

                
               

      

             
                   
                 

                
               
             

             
             

                     
                   

              



                
         

 

   
     

   

     
     
   





From: Heather A. Jones
To: James D. Schultz (
Cc: Teresa L. Williamson; Deborah J. Bortot; Martin, Janice N
Subject: Please Initiate a New Report
Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 10:56:18 AM

Jim-
  Can you please

  Please feel free to call me or
Teresa Williamson, 202-482-9283 if you have any questions.
 
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
Subject: Pre Clear
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:08:35 PM

Has the nominee for  been pre-cleared?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel
(b) (6)

(b)(5)



























From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Question
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:48:26 PM

Dave

When assets are sold under a Certificate of Divestiture, I know there is an obligation to reinvest in permitted
property within 60 days of the CD issuance and I know the guidelines for permitted property.  My question relates to

 

 Any guidance on this ?

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel
(b) (6)

(b) (5)



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: question on position title
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:59:27 AM

Good Morning,
 
The position title for  is missing from the report we received in Integrity.  Would
you please provide and I will add.
 
Thanks
Teresa
 
Teresa Williamson
US Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283
 

(b) (5), (b) (6)



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"; Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: question on position
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:04:26 AM

Good Morning,  The position title was not included on the report for .  Would you
please provide the title and I will add to the report.
 
Thanks
Teresa
 
Teresa Williamson
US Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283

(b) (5), (b) (6)





From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: RE: can we move the 11:30 update call to 11:45?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:29:25 AM

We’d just like to move it to 11:45.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:27 AM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: RE: can we move the 11:30 update call to 11:45?
To when? I’d like to make sure it happens today. Thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >
Cc: Director of OGE <director@oge.gov>
Subject: can we move the 11:30 update call to 11:45?
This is the call to discuss the status of nominee reports.
Thanks.
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
Subject: Re: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:25:05 AM

Welcome to the EOP, one of the most stressful and rewarding places on the planet! (other than where people are
shooting at you).

We have a lot of items to go over with you. What would be a good time to talk?

I'd also like to have out Deb and Heather, who are our nominee leads to talk about that process with you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
  Original Message 
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 3:52 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Hello David. I have  and have an official email. When you get a chance
tomorrow morning, I would like to connect to ensure we are on the same page with regard to high priority CD's. I
would also like to finalize our conversation regarding . It will probably make sense to set up a call with
Walt Shaub tomorrow as well. My official cell is 

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Elaine Newton
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture for Christopher Liddell
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:59:48 PM

Thank you.  J
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: Elaine Newton [mailto:enewton@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 6:55 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>; Elaine Newton
<enewton@oge.gov>
Subject: Certificates of Divestiture for Christopher Liddell
 

Good Evening,
 

Attached are Certificates of Divestiture OGE-2017-009 for
Christopher P. Liddell, Assistant to the President, White House
Office; OGE-2017-010 for Renee Watremez Harbers, spouse of
Christopher P. Liddell; OGE-2017-011 for BNY Mellon Trust
Company, trustee of the JMH Marital Trust; and OGE-2017-012, for
Christopher P. Liddell and Renee Watremez Harbers.  We would
appreciate your forwarding the certificates to Mr. Liddell.

 
Please let us know when you would like to arrange for the

pick-up of the original certificates.
 
Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.
 
Thank you,
Elaine Newton

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:14 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Cc: 
Subject: FW:  detail
Sorry. I sent you . (not particularly helpful). Here is his
OGE address.

From: David J. Apol 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:07 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Cc: ; Cheryl D. McMillan
Subject: s detail
Here is  and Cheryl’s email and our staff phone directory. I’ll look for
an email directory, but here is a start. (please don’t circulate this beyond
Stefan, since it has some direct numbers we do not normally give out.)
Cheryl, can you start the paperwork to continue  detail as soon as
you get in tomorrow?
Thanks.

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may
constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying
or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (5), (b) (6)

(b)(5), (b)(6)

(b)(5), (b)
(6)

(b)(5), (b)(6)

(b)(5), (b)(6)

(b)(5), 
(b)(6)
(b)(5), 
(b)(6)

(b)(5), (b)
(6)



OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Cohn
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:50:50 PM

We had to go back for more info, re the .  We understand the request is being amended tomorrow.  We
should get something out early next week.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 7:19 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Cohn

What is timing on COD?

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of White House Counsel

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
Subject: Re: 
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:50:06 PM

Call me. 

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

On Feb 3, 2017, at 3:43 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:

Jim,
Just wanted to remind you and confirm that, per an earlier discussion with you and
Stefan, 

 We heard
that there was going to be a call with your office and his representatives in the last few
days. Is there any update or 
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
Subject: RE: DINA POWELL
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:30:16 AM

Jim,

We'll get to work on it. 

Were there any amendments to the 1/23 278? Also, if you have certified it already, we'd prefer a copy of the
certified form to work from. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:58 AM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: DINA POWELL

Attached you will  find a COD request for Dina Powell.  Thank you.  Jim

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel
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(b) (6)



From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: Gary Cohn
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:52:29 PM

Thank you. You get today's MVP award.

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

> On Mar 8, 2017, at 3:46 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> I have signed the CDs.
>
> Dave
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
> Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:36 PM
> To: David J. Apol
> Subject: Re: Gary Cohn
>
> I received your message. Thank you.
>
> Stefan C. Passantino
> Deputy Counsel to the President
> Office of the White House Counsel
>
>> On Mar 8, 2017, at 12:21 PM, Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO > wrote:
>>
>> Sorry I missed you.  Try me back when you can.  Thank you.
>>
>> STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
>> Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics Office of the
>> White House Counsel
>> 

>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
>> Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 11:53 AM
>> To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
>> Subject: RE: Gary Cohn
>>
>> Yes.  Is now good?  I can tell you that it has moved on for final review before it comes to me.
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
>> [mailto
>> Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 10:44 AM
>> To: David J. Apol
>> Subject: Gary Cohn
>>
>> Are you available to discuss the status of Gary's CD?
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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>>
>> Stefan C. Passantino
>> Deputy Counsel to the President
>> Office of the White House Counsel
>>
>>
>>
>>
>> OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
>
>
>
>
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
Cc: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: I have the paper work on the CD
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:12:00 PM

I have signed the 4 CDs for Jarod Kushner et al. I will have them dated tonight and sent over to you
tomorrow morning after they are scanned into our files.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:03 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: I have the paper work on the CD
Thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Subject: I have the paper work on the CD
I plan to issue it tonight if I don’t see any problems. (which I don’t anticipate).

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
202.482.9309

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:28 PM
To: George Hancock
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO; Bullock, Katja EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Integrity Access Updates: WHCO ok; PPO?

Understood.  Katja Bullock should be listed as the .  My understanding is
that she will .

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: George Hancock [mailto:ghancock@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO

>
Subject: RE: Integrity Access Updates: WHCO ok; PPO?

Sir:

I will get the Trump-Pence WHCO 2017 agency setup with 

I still need to know who should have the roles in the Trump-Pence PPO 2017 agency.  I think 
 managed it.  

  I gave him materials in a binder that explains the PPO
and WHCO entities, roles, and how to use them.

Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:34 PM
To: George Hancock; Holtgrewe, Catherine M. EOP/WHO
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Integrity Access Updates

I believe the information you are looking for is the identity of the point person within the White House to initiate
nominee review.  

.

Therefore, please set the roles as:
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From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: George Hancock
Cc: Holtgrewe, Catherine M. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Integrity Problem
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:26:23 AM

It is working this morning, thank you.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: George Hancock [mailto:ghancock@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:37 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Holtgrewe, Catherine M. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Integrity Problem

Stefan:

I'll check with our Tech Team first thing this morning.   

Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:41 PM
To: George Hancock
Cc: Holtgrewe, Catherine M. EOP/WHO
Subject: Integrity Problem

For some reason, 

 Are you able to call me and assist?

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
> <Nom-Counsel.docx> Attachment: Nonresponsive record.









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
Cc: Keane, Benjamin P.; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: RE: Left you a voice mail on Liddell
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:24:41 PM

Sorry. I didn’t see this email before we talked Jim. I think a conference call tomorrow morning would
be helpful. Sandy and I are available any time after 10 tomorrow morning.

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:03 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Keane, Benjamin P.
Subject: RE: Left you a voice mail on Liddell
We are getting the requested info. We can do a call at 515 if you wish. Just let us know and we will
be available. I have asked Ben Keane, Liddell’s counsel to participate. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: Left you a voice mail on Liddell
We have a few question and need the number of shares for each asset.

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
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: David J. Apol; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Letter from OGE Director W. Shaub to S. Passantino
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:46:23 PM
Attachments: Oversight Response to Shaub re KAC.pdf

Walt, attached please find a letter in response to your correspondence of February 13. The original
will follow via United States mail. Please contact us if you have any questions.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:50 PM
To: McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO ; Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol 
Subject: Letter from OGE Director W. Shaub to S. Passantino
Don and Stefan,
Attached is a letter regarding Kellyanne Conway, as a follow up to Stefan’s conversation with Dave
Apol on Thursday. The original will follow via United States mail. Please contact us if you have any
questions.
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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
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
Subject: RE: Liddell
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:18:40 PM

Just talked to Elaine Newton who is doing the final review.  We are making good progress but she is finding a few
odd things, which we have not seen before in CD request, and therefore which we will be sending follow up
questions on.  (for example, 

).

So probably not today, but tomorrow looks promising.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 6:50 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Liddell

Any word on when the COD will be ready?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

(b) (6)
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From: Heather A. Jones
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Deborah J. Bortot; Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: RE: Nominee issue
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:47:52 PM

Dave is at a meeting outside the office until 11:30, but I believe we can do it after that.  We
will hold  paperwork until after the call.
 
Heather
 
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Heather A. Jones
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Deborah J. Bortot; Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol
Subject: Re: Nominee issue
 
I was hoping to set up a call anyway to discuss the Executive Order and the consistent advice we
should put out. I would like to set it up for Monday morning if possible. 

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

On Jan 29, 2017, at 2:05 PM, Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov> wrote:

We would like to have a call to discuss a nominee pledge issue.  We have
someone who may need a waiver.  Just let us know what time works for you.
 
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
Subject: RE: nominee issue
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:21:58 PM

David, can you please call my cell?
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: nominee issue
I’ll call you then.

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:03 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: nominee issue
4 pm ok?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2017, at 1:52 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:

Would you be able to talk sometime after 3:30 about a nominee divestiture issue?
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
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.

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
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Cc: David J. Apol; George Hancock
Subject: RE: Nominee Reports
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:25:43 PM

We are set, thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol ; George Hancock 
Subject: Nominee Reports
Stefan and Jim,
George Hancock sent you an email this morning about the nominee system in Integrity. You will have
to follow the instructions in George’s email to be able to release nominee reports to OGE and the
agency in Integrity. OGE and the agency do not have access to nominee reports in Integrity until they
are released to us by WHCO.
George is available if you have any questions about the steps identified in his email.
George’s phone number: 202-482-9309
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
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO; Michael Hanson
Cc: David J. Apol; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
Date: Sunday, February 05, 2017 1:28:04 PM

While this works for Assistants to the President and Deputy Assistants, the Special Assistants’ 278s
are housed in our office. We need to come up with a plan to make them available via electronic
request. Please make some suggestions. Thank you. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Michael Hanson ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol ; Vincent Salamone 
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
Both pages are consistent now.
If we’d rather remove altogether, just let me know.
Evan Walker

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:14 AM
To: 'Michael Hanson' ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol ; Vincent Salamone 
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
Roger. Will make both pages consistent.
Evan Walker

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol ; Vincent Salamone 
Subject: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
Good morning Evan/Jim,
Vince, our Press Liaison, got a call this morning about a page on the White House website:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/public-forms/oge278 This appears to be old information from the last
Administration.
The page we updated last week has the new information: https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures
If both pages are needed, humbly suggest you make them consistent pointing both to the collections
available on OGE’s website.
Current page we worked on : https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/disclosures/financial-

(b) (6)
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disclosures has:

Financial Disclosures
Click here to view Presidential Appointee & Nominee Records.

This page details the process for requesting OGE Form 278 Executive
Branch Personnel Public Financial Disclosure reports as they become
available.

The old page https://www.whitehouse.gov/public-forms/oge278 has:

OGE Form 278 (Formerly SF 278)
OGE Form 278 Executive Branch Personnel Public Financial Disclosure reports for
White House officials are now available. Interested parties may request online
those reports they would like to review. As we did for the first time ever last
year, we have streamlined the distribution process, so that each report is
available in pdf form for quick transmission via email.

By filling out this electronic form, you can access the reports of the officials you
wish to review. Requested reports will be emailed as quickly as possible - please
call the press office if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
Mike
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
Visit us at www.oge.gov

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
Subject: RE: Pledge disucssion
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:00:36 PM

Either works for us. Let’s say 3:30.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: Re: Pledge disucssion
How's 3:30 or 4:00?

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

On Jan 30, 2017, at 2:26 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stefan,
Sorry I missed your call. Would you be available to talk with us this afternoon? We are
available at any time. 3:00?

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
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:21:41 PM

Per your phone call, Walt’s direct line is , but we will call you today at  unless
you want us to call your cell.

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
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Rodrick T.

Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Keith Labedz; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; 
Subject: RE: Precleared: 
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 7:43:56 PM

Excellent. Thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 7:42 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol ; Deborah J. Bortot ; Heather A. Jones ; Schultz,
James D. EOP/WHO ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; Sandra S. Mabry ; Teresa L. Williamson ; Keith Labedz ;
Kimberly L. Sikora Panza ;  
Subject: Precleared: 
Stefan-

 is precleared. Kim, please send the ethics agreement to the WH.
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
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry;

Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Leigh J. Francis; "
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: 
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 1:07:28 PM

Another very good one to get done. Thank you for all of your work on this.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol ; Heather A. Jones ;
Sandra S. Mabry ; Keith Labedz ; Teresa L. Williamson ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; Leigh J. Francis ; 

 
Subject: PRECLEARED: 
Stefan,  is precleared.
Leigh, please forward the ethics agreement to Stefan.
Thanks!
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
Subject: RE: Pretty sure you have this. calling you now. J
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:54:27 AM

We do have the form.

I'm home today.  

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:47 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Pretty sure you have this. calling you now. J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Levasseur, Josh (Finance) 
Cc: Ann Donaldson ( >; Stefan
Passantino  James D.
Schultz ( ; Deborah J. Bortot
<djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Rodrick T. Johnson
<rjohnson@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Seema Verma

Good Afternoon,

I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Seema Verma, who has been nominated by
President Trump for the position of Administrator, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services, Department of Health and Human Services.

Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package.  In addition,
please let me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the attached
documents and will be sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from OGE’s reception.

If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-482-9283.

Thanks!

Not Responsive

(b) (6)



 
Teresa Williamson
Presidential Nominations Branch
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
Cc: David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: RE: Quick Call
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:51:07 PM
Attachments: Exec Order, Ethics Pledge pdf

Exec Order, Ethics Pledge ).pdf

Hi Stefan,

Thanks for the call earlier today. As we discussed, I would like to get your thoughts on the attached Legal Advisory
regarding the new ethics pledge. Attached are two versions, .
We're getting calls about the ethics pledge, so I think this needs to go out Monday, but I would like to touch base
again before we issue it if you have any time on Friday or Monday.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:24 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: Quick Call

Walt, just following up on my voicemail, I was hoping to catch up with you sometime today or tomorrow to discuss
some procedural issues and to ensure we are working together smoothly.  Just let me know of a good time to speak. 
Stefan.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics Office of the White House Counsel

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Attachment: Nonresponsive record.

(b) (5)



From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: Rene Alex Acosta
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 7:07:22 PM

Thank you.  I would never have asked to have him pulled out of a Braves game.

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

> On Mar 7, 2017, at 7:03 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Bob Shapiro, the ADAEO at Labor, is in Arizona and the DAEO position is vacant.  Bob has left his Cubs game
to go back to his hotel and sign the report.  Walt will sign it once that is done and then it will be sent to the Hill, if
there are no further glitches.
>
> Hope that expedites the hearing scheduling.  (It seems like the Hill should recognize the sacrifice involved in Bob
leaving a Cubs game early).
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
> Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 5:50 PM
> To: David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot
> Cc: Carroll, James W. EOP/WHO
> Subject: Rene Alex Acosta
>
> I have confirmed that Rene Alex Acosta was nominated for Secretary of Labor today.
>
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:53 PM
To: ' ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

; Leigh J. Francis <ljfranci@oge.gov>; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >
Subject: revised language for proposed 
Jim and 
I have revised the draft 

. I have attached
both MS Word and PDF versions (but note that Leigh will proofread the document tomorrow and
may circulate a corrected version if he finds errors).

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
(b) (6)(b) 

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
To: '  Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

; Leigh J. Francis <ljfranci@oge.gov>; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Subject: revised language for proposed 
Jim and Shira,
I have revised the 

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
Cc: Teresa L. Williamson; Holtgrewe, Catherine M. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: 
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:58:11 PM

Catherine – can  you help with this? 
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>
Subject: 
 

  Teresa Williamson can walk someone through this.  She is
copied on the e-mail and her number is 202-483-9283.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:54:41 AM

Deb, Heather Jones, and Lorna Syme.  482 9227 would be your best #.   Issue?
-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 3:13 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: 

Who worked on his 278? 

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
Subject: RE: Talk
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:45:20 PM

Yes.  I'm at 202-482-9227

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Re: Talk

Now is good.

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of White House Counsel

> On Mar 3, 2017, at 1:17 PM, Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Yes.  Let me know what time works for you.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
> Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 1:07 PM
> To: Deborah J. Bortot
> Subject: Talk
>
> You have some time today?
>
> James D. Schultz
> Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office
> of White House Counsel
>
>
>
>
>
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
Subject: Re: Time to talk?
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:08:33 AM

I'm ‎ stuck on metro. I'll call as soon as I'm in.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
  Original Message
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 8:07 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Time to talk?

I'd like to run a question by you. Stefan.

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel



From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Time to talk?
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:31:46 AM

No worries.  Just wanted to make sure you were not waiting for me.

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:29 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Time to talk?

I know you did.  I'm sorry. 

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Time to talk?

Tried to call earlier.  (in case you're not near your voicemail)

202 482 9205

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:07 AM
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
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol
Subject: Re: update on a nominee
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:56:08 PM

Thanks. . 

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

On Feb 3, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov> wrote:

Stefan and Jim,
I had my folks put together a list of 

. The list is attached to this email.

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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: update on a nominee
Sure. I will be here.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: update on a nominee
I’m actually running out to a meeting. We have a call scheduled call with the other guy
(from yesterday) at 4:00. How about if we talk sometime after that call so Dave and I
can update you on both issues? Maybe 5:00?
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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: update on a nominee
Yes, I can call shortly.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Subject: update on a nominee
Stefan,

Would you have any time this afternoon to talk about a nominee? He’s in good shape
and ready for preclearance 

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
To: Walter M. Shaub; Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: ; Heather A. Jones; Leigh J. Francis
Subject: RE: 
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:56:47 PM

Thank you Walter. 
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >; Schultz, James D.
EOP/WHO 
Cc: ' >; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Leigh J. Francis
<ljfranci@oge.gov>
Subject: 
 
Stefan and Jim,

Thanks for working to get Don’s approval of the . It turns out that Don won’t
need to  after all.
 

 
Please thank Don for his time and effort in considering the  You can let him know that this
wasn’t a wasted exercise. We now have some good language to use in future cases, and we now
have an established process for lining up  We can crib from this language when drafting the
next one, which will come in handy if you find yourselves in a time-sensitive situation.
 
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
Subject: RE: WHCO Setup - Next Step; How to Use
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:55:51 PM

George, if you have an opportunity to call me about this I would be very grateful.  Stefan.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: George Hancock [mailto:ghancock@oge.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: WHCO Setup - Next Step; How to Use

Sir:

The Nom-Resources.doc has links to short videos explaining the release draft to OGE and target agency process that
you may find useful.

Please let me know if you need additional information or want me to provide an orientation.

Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: George Hancock
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
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Holtgrewe, Catherine M. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO >
Subject: RE: Integrity Access Updates

Catherine:

I updated the WH staff shown below so that they are registered using the new EOP email address.

Note: 

Please let me know if you need more assistance.
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
To: Michael Hanson; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: White House reports
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:26:26 PM

Please give me a call. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol 
Subject: RE: White House reports
Hello Jim,
We are getting requests for White House reports which cannot be filled until the White House
mechanism is built.

An option you may want to consider:
· 

We do have 2 legal requirements – provide the reports to requestors, and, provide Filers with a list
of people who requested their report. .
Please let me know what you think. We can make the change in a few moments.
Thank you,
Mike
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
Visit us at www.oge.gov

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 8:03 PM
To: Michael Hanson; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: White House reports
Mike – lets connect tomorrow. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:22 PM
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To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: White House reports
Hello Jim,
I’ve set our 201 request form to display https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures for all White House staff reports.
Currently the Office of the Vice President reports are treated as any other Executive Branch
organization.
To see the difference:

Use this link to our 201 Request Form
(https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201+Request?OpenForm),

Enter Obama, click Find Filer, select him and you’ll see the White House link and a Close button.
Close that window, enter Biden and click Find Filer.
Select him and you’ll be able to order reports specific reports.

Be glad to answer any questions you might have about our current process, give me a shout.
Thanks,
Mike
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
Visit us at www.oge.gov

From: David J. Apol 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:07 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Cc: Michael Hanson
Subject: White House reports
Jim,
Per your request, we will link to the White House site for request for White House reports. Please let
Mike know as soon as that link is available to us. Currently request are going to your “coming soon”
page.
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
To: Michael Hanson
Cc: David J. Apol; Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: White House reports
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:33:26 PM

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:43 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol 
Subject: RE: White House reports
Good morning Jim,
On this page - https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/disclosures/financial-disclosures
Have your IT staff put a link to our “Presidential Appointee & Nominee Records” page -
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Presidential+Appointee+&+Nominee+Records
Easy peasy,
I’ll tweak out website now to make them available.
I’ll send you a note when the change replicates to our public site, let me know if you have questions.
V/R,
Mike
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
Visit us at www.oge.gov

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Michael Hanson
Subject: RE: White House reports
Michael- We will are going to add your link to our page. Let’s discuss how to make this happen. Do I
need to loop in our IT people?
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
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
Subject: Re: White House reports
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:01:23 AM

Ok. I need to find the right person to accomplish this. 

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

On Jan 26, 2017, at 8:13 AM, Michael Hanson <mhanson@oge.gov> wrote:

Hello Jim,
Made the change and all reports can now be ordered through the OGE site. All that is
needed is for the edit to the White House page (https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures) adding the link to our page
https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Presidential+Appointee+&+Nominee+Records
One note – you may want to have 2 additional links on the page. There are actually 2
classes of Filers, see the Background below.
Let me know if we can provide language or any other assistance.
Mike
Background
There are 2 classes of Filings – One for Executive Pay Levels I & II and one for all other
covered employees.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->· <!--[endif]-->Reports for people in or formerly occupying
the 67 Pay Level I & II positions (Cabinet Level, etc.) can simply be downloaded.
(https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?OpenView)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->· <!--[endif]-->Reports for all other covered positions must
be requested and, under the Stock Act, the requestor must complete the OGE
Form 201*. (https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201+Request?
OpenForm)
* Filers in this group have the right to get a list of people who requested their
reports from OGE. The 201 form is where we collect the information.

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Michael Hanson
Subject: RE: White House reports
Michael- We will are going to add your link to our page. Let’s discuss how to make this
happen. Do I need to loop in our IT people?
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
We are getting requests for White House reports which cannot be filled until the White
House mechanism is built.

An option you may want to consider:
· 

We do have 2 legal requirements – provide the reports to requestors, and, provide
Filers with a list of people who requested their report. 
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
Currently the Office of the Vice President reports are treated as any other Executive
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Branch organization.
To see the difference:

Use this link to our 201 Request Form
(https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201+Request?OpenForm),

Enter Obama, click Find Filer, select him and you’ll see the White House link and a
Close button.
Close that window, enter Biden and click Find Filer.
Select him and you’ll be able to order reports specific reports.

Be glad to answer any questions you might have about our current process, give me a
shout.
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
Per your request, we will link to the White House site for request for White House
reports. Please let Mike know as soon as that link is available to us. Currently request
are going to your “coming soon” page.
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
Subject: Re-Release to a Different Agency
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:31:01 PM

Stefan:
 
I was asked to call you to discuss. 
 
Here is a link to a short, narrated video on WHCO releasing a report to OGE and the target
agency.  Skip to about 1:40 to see how to re-release. Link:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JdT-vOKTDOE&feature=youtu.be
 
Basically, you select Release and then pick the “–Nominee ” as the target.
 
Thank you.
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From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: returned your call
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:24:55 AM

Voicemail didn’t pick up on your cell
202 482 9205.





Nonresponsive (outside time period, not between OGE and listed WH individuals)



From: David J. Apol
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: Time for a call
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:55:38 PM

We need to discuss on an issue that has come up. Can we talk soon?
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292



From: Heather A. Jones
To: "James D. Schultz 
Subject: Time for a call
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:07:12 PM

Do you have time for a call?  Is there is good number to reach you?
 
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
Subject: waiver for spouse"s trust
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:20:27 PM
Attachments: spouse trust waiver.pdf

Jim
For privacy reasons, we only release waivers after we receive a FOIA request, even within the
government. However, I can provide you of a copy of a waiver that was given in a circumstance very
similar to your employee’s. I hope this is helpful.
Dave

Attachment - Nonresponsive record








